

# HOUGHTON LAKE SPORTSMEN'S CLUB BOARD MINUTES

OF MONDAY DECEMBER 30, 2019

Meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. We said the Pledge of Allegiance.

Board members present were President Don Collins, Vice President Roy Martin, Treasurer Dave Carlisle, Membership Director John Delaney, Publicity Director Brian Dawson, Range Director Ted Bayne, League Director Patty Gross, Building and Grounds Dave Sieja and Secretary Diane Collins.

Guests present were Bob Bonacorsi, Danny Renberg and Tom Gregory.

Guest Danny Renberg told us that he has everything he needs for the Gun Raffle except the Savage rifle.

Guest Bob Bonacorsi told us he is getting ready to run the Bullseye League and needs to be reimbursed for batteries he bought. He needs to purchase chargers also. Ted Bayne makes a motion for him to purchase chargers and them not to exceed \$20.00. Diane Collins seconds it. All agree. He also asked if he could purchase the old gate down at the lower range for his church. Diane Collins makes a motion to donate it to them. John Delaney seconds it. All agree.

Tom Gregory told us that we can get 8x12 signs that say No Trespassing Firearms in Use that are vinyl on a plastic board. We can get them from the same print shop in Grayling we get our raffle tickets from. They are \$5.00 each. Dave Sieja is going to go there and talk to them.

## AGENDA REPORTS FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

### 1. Membership Director John Delaney:

- He asked if everyone had a chance to look at the new website and asked if they liked it. Everyone agreed it looks great, is easy to use and we all thanked him for all of his hard work. He also asked who would like to be an editor on the website and Dave Sieja and Diane Collins said they would.
- The Gun Show is April 4, 2020. John will run the meetings and will set one up later.

### 2. Range Director Ted Bayne:

- He said that what Dave Sieja is doing with the inside USPSA league is great. He wants to put four layers of rubber on the backstop boards on both ranges to solve the problem of the bullets going through.
- He also said that all of the blowers in the clubhouse need maintenance. He set up Saturday January 4, 2020 at 10:00 to work on them.

### 3. Treasurer Dave Carlisle:

- He handed out the Treasurer's report. He said everything is in order. He talked briefly about the taxes.
- We talked before about a radiant heater. He found one at Tractor Supply and found the same one cheaper at Amazon. After some discussion Ted Bayne makes a motion to buy one up to \$300.00. John Delaney seconds it. All agree.
- He has been talking to Kurt down at Lyman's on the Lake. Kurt has a junior angler program. He is willing to work with us to get some programs going here at the club. After some discussion everyone agreed this was a great idea. He also has a sponsorship slot open in February and Dave asked if we would like to take it. Ted Bayne makes a motion to sponsor them for \$500.00. Roy Martin seconds it. All agree.

### 4. Building & Grounds Dave Sieja:

- The first inside USPSA match is January 19, 2020. There is a 25 person limit. Diane Collins needs to send out an email to the membership to let them know.
- He has reaffiliated the club with USPSA.
- He talked about the Texas Double Star. The cost for one is \$600.00. He's not asking for money now, he wants to go look at it and talk to the guy who makes them.

#### **5. President Don Collins:**

- A member, Curtis Freiburger, gave us an estimate to switch all of our lighting over to LED for \$1,293.12. We will table it for later.
- He got a notice to renew our NRA membership. Dave Sieja makes a motion to renew it. John Delaney seconds it. All agree.

President Don Collins asks if anyone has anything else to bring up.

Diane Collins makes a motion to adjourn. Roy Martin seconds it. All agree.

Meeting adjourns at 6:50 p.m.

Minutes recorded by Diane Collins during meeting.